Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: David J. Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Cc: Ryan Mann (rmann@slo.state.nm.us); Davis, Amanda (Amanda.Davis@dvn.com);
Mathews, Wesley

Subject: [EXT] RE: Proposed work plan, Devon Lone Tree Draw 13 St Com 2H, APl 30-015-40372

Attachments: Vicinity Map, Lone Tree Draw 2H-8H.pdf

Mr. Bratcher,

Thanks for your quick reply on this. You are correct, these wells share the same battery. Please see the attached vicinity
site map showing both wells. By way of explanation, there were (4) C-141s sent to the OCD so | included them all for
completeness.

Incident 2RP-5342 occurred in the separator battery of the Lone Tree Draw 13 State Com 2H location. Two other non-
reportable incidents also occurred in the same area and overlap each other. The site conditions at the time of our site
assessment are as shown on the site plan submitted for our proposed work plan.

Incident 2RP-4561 occurred in the lined central tank battery (Lone Tree Draw 2H well pad) and was tied to the Lone Tree
Draw 13 State Com 8H well. Our intent would be to close both these incidents during our remediation activities.

Please let me know if you require anything further. Thank you.

Respectfully submitted,

David J. Adkins
District Manager Artesia
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022

Cell: 575.441.4835

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742
Web: www.talonlpe.com

TA'ON

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2019 8:43 AM

To: David J. Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas,
Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Cc: Ryan Mann (rmann@slo.state.nm.us) <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Davis, Amanda (Amanda.Davis@dvn.com)
<Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Mathews, Wesley <Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com>

Subject: RE: Proposed work plan, Devon Lone Tree Draw 13 St Com 2H, APl 30-015-40372



CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL

Do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin.
All,

After a really quick run through of this submittal, it appears there are four separate releases involved at this site. Two
are reportable releases and two are not. The reportable release that occurred on 8/24/18 was assigned 2RP-5342 and
occurred on the 2H well site (30-015-40372). The reportable release that occurred on 10/24/17 was assigned 2RP-4561
and occurred on the 8H well site (30-015-41738). Do these two wells share the same battery? Please explain and/or
include a map showing impacts from all four releases and how they may overlap if that is the case.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: David J. Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 5:05 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>;
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Cc: Ryan Mann (rmann@slo.state.nm.us) <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; Davis, Amanda (Amanda.Davis@dvn.com)
<Amanda.Davis@dvn.com>; Mathews, Wesley <Wesley.Mathews@dvn.com>

Subject: [EXT] Proposed work plan, Devon Lone Tree Draw 13 St Com 2H, API 30-015-40372

Hello everyone,

Attached please find our proposed work plan for the above referenced location. Please let me know if you have any
qguestions or require further information.

Respectfully,

David J. Adkins
District Manager Artesia
Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022

Cell: 575.441.4835

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com

TA'.ON




